



# Dr. Krishna Subramanyam

Qualification: MS (Ortho), PDCR, Ph.D

Department: Arthroscopy & Sports Medicine, Orthopaedics

**Designation:** Sr. Consultant Orthopedic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 28 yrs

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. Krishna Subramanyam is a Lead Surgeon and Senior Consultant in the Arthroscopy and Joint Replacement Unit, Department of Orthopedics and Sports Medicine at Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet. He has vast experience of 28 years in various fields of Orthopedics, such as Trauma Surgery, Arthroscopic Surgery, Sports Medicine, Joint Replacement Surgeries (both Primary and Revision Joint Surgeries), and Geriatric Orthopedics Surgeries. He offers a fellowship programme in Arthroscopy and Sports Medicine and has since 2008 trained 21 Orthopedic surgeons from various parts of the country. He has been a recognised NBE teacher and guide for DNB Orthopedic students since 1998. He is an ANBAI awardee (2019) as a best teacher in the field of Orthopedics. He is the recipient of the "Best Innovative Research Scholar Award" in 2020 by the World Research Council and RULA. Dr. Krishna Subramanyam has authored two chapters in International Orthopedic textbooks and also has 15 publications (scientific articles) in various National and International journals to his credit. He has been invited as a guest speaker and has delivered more than 150 scientific lectures at Regional, National, and International Orthopedic Scientific Conferences.

#### **Educational Qualifications**

- Cadaver Course on Knee Arthroscopy, MS Ramaiah College, Bangalore
- Fellowship in Shoulder and Elbow Surgeries, Cape Town (South Africa)

Professional Diploma in Clinical Research (PDCR), Mumbai 2009

- Fellowship in Revision Joint Replacement Surgeries, Karlsruhe (Germany)
- AO Masters Course-New Delhi
- Early Management Trauma Course (EMTC), CMC Vellore
- Ph.D in Orthopedics-Genetics: Osmania University
- MS (Ortho): Nizam Institute of Medical Sciences (NIMS)
- MBBS: Guntur Medical College Nagarjuna University

## **Experience**

- 2015-Present: Lead Surgeon, Arthroscopy and Joint Replacement Unit,
  Department of Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, Yashoda Hospitals
- 2008-2015: Chief Surgeon, Arthroscopy and Arthroplasty
- 2001-2008: Consultant Surgeon, Department of Orthopedics and Sports Medicine
- 1998-2001: Registrar, Department of Orthopedics

### **Services Offered**

- Arthritis Management and Joint Replacement Surgeries
- Sports Injuries Management and Arthroscopic Surgeries for Knee, Shoulder, and Hip
- Geriatric Orthopedic Problems
- Minimally Invasive Trauma Surgeries
- Complex Trauma and Poly Trauma Management
- Regenerative Medicine

#### **Awards and Achievements**

- Merit Certificate Award in Human Physiology, 1987
- Dhanwantari Medal Award for the Best Scientific Paper in Post Graduate Section for the Paper: Non-Surgical Management of ACL Injuries in Low Demand Population-APIOACON, 1997
- Best Scientific Paper Award for Electron Microscopy Study for ACL and ACL Grafts Substitutes, APIOACON, 2005
- Dhanwantari Medal Award for the Best Scientific Paper: Is MRI useful in the Assessment of Internal Derangement of Knee, APIOACON, 2006
- Gold Medal and Best Scientific Paper Award for Identification of Candidate Genes Preliminary Report for Early Osteoarthritis of Knees in Indian population OASIS, 2011
- Gold Medal and Best Scientific Paper Award for Role of Zoledronic acid in various Musculo-Skeletal conditions IORACON, 2013
- Vaidhyaratna Award by NORI Charitable Trust, 2016
- Best Innovative Research Scholar Award by World Research Council and RULA,

 Asia GCC Iconic Healthcare Award-Joint Replacement & Arthroscopy Surgeries, 2021

## **Professional Membership**

- Indian Orthopaedic Association
- World Orthopaedic Association
- Indian Arthoscopy Society
- Indian Society of Hip and Knee
- Spine Surgeon Society of India
- Twin Cities Orthopedic Society
- Telangana Orthopedic Society
- Orthopaedic Surgeons Society of Andhra Pradesh
- Deccan Arthroscopy Society
- Orthopaedic Association of Surgeons Society of South India

#### **Research & Publications**

- Presented 36 Scientific Papers in various Regional, National, and International Orthopedic Surgeons Forums
- Published 15 Scientific Papers in various International Journals
- Authored two chapters in the International Orthopedic Textbooks
- 16 Scientific Articles in various International Journals

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/arthroscopy-sports-medicine/dr-krishna-subramanyam/